MAYOR LINDA GORTON h LEX | N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County & i
/ ( ..
FROM: A [
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Ditector
Division of Water Quality
DATE: July 23,2019

SUBJECT: Amendment of bid amount in Resolution #382-2019

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an amendment to the contract amount shown in
Resolution #382-2019.

Purpose of Request
Advanced Mulching Technology, Inc. dba Eco Gro submitted a quote of $159,962.00 in response to bid #

60-2019. The award recommendation memorandum contained the incotrect amount of $152,962.00. This
amendment does not change the outcome of the bids.

Project Cost in FY20 and in Future Budget Years
Advanced Mulching Technology, Inc. dba Eco Gro provided a fee quote of $159,962.00 for the proposed
work. The total amount of this contract is $159,962.00.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are budgeted in: 4052-303204-3334-92211 WR_SOUTHLAND CONSENT_DE Bud Reference 2019

Director/Commissioner
Martin/Albright

Cc: Gregory S. Lubeck, P.E., Stormwater Section Manager
Enc.  Certified bid tabulation
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